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Real-Time Prevention v x X x

dentification v v v v

Inspection within SSL/TLS v v v v

Going Beyond Signature-Based Defenses v v v v

Protection from Every Direction v Partial Partial Partial * ” “ i-ﬁ# *&ﬁ%ﬁﬁ#

Iero Trust Approach v Complicated v v

Shared Threat Intelligence v v v v R R i VVUU105-03
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From: REVIEW-SECURITY HELP <twatson@blackwater-tech,com> BEFBIERRR 6K [

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 9:20 AM
To:
Subject: Wednesday, June 9, 2021

Office365 - Password Update

Password will expire in (0) days
To prevent disable of
Use current passv.ord {o continue.

Use Current Password

NOTE: Do not Ignore to Prevent Signing out of account
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CERTIFICATE
of Achievement

This is to certify that

TSANG HAO HSU
has fully pleted the training program,
written i 1 and it req for

Information Security Management Systems (ISMS,
ISO/IEC 27001:2013) Auditor/Lead Auditor
Training Course

CQI/IRCA Course ID: 17533
Course venue: Taipei, Taiwan
Course date: 17 ~ 210( ber 2022

Course time: 40 hou T chKnowle dg Groul) (TKSG)
(co IRCAATP: 01 97

aans —~ AR |~ A
aAmmn (=( \‘ ammn | [/ \
e W, amme |\ A\
= | —\| s \\_/\

This certificate is valid for 5 years for the cal _UDN o 4379_26

CERTIFICATE
of Achievement

This is to certify that

YAN SHENG LI
has fully pleted the training program,
written ination and qui for

Information Security Management Systems (ISMS,
ISO/IEC 27001:2013) Auditor/Lead Auditor
Training Course

COI/IRCA Course ID: 17533
eeeeeeeee : Taipei, Taiwan . o
Cursedt 17 ~ 210(b 2022 -
Course time: 40 hou for TechKnowledge Sevces Group (TKSG)

(CQI/IRCAATP: 01197¢82)
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This certificate is valid for S years for the 90I l‘JDN Bl A}379?8A L
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